
20 Ava Road
Brantford, Ontario  N3T 5G9

Tel: 519-756-5932
Fax: 519-756-5910
info@glenhyrst.ca
www.glenhyrst.ca

Gallery Hours:
Tuesday - Friday: 10:00 - 5:00pm

Saturday & Sunday: 11:00 - 4:00pm

Admission is Free!

Glenhyrst offers a schedule of high-caliber exhibitions 
featuring works by regional and national artists.  Our 

exhibitions are complemented by quality arts programming 
including classes, lectures, tours, special events and an 
ArtReach program that brings art education into Brant 

County schools.

Through the generosity of Edmund Cockshutt, Glenhyrst 
Art Gallery of Brant, located in Glenhyrst Gardens, is a 
centre for arts and cultural pursuits for the citizens of 

Brant County.  

Glenhyrst was built as the estate of Edmund Lister 
Cockshutt (1861 -1956), who was a popular man with a 

passion for arts and horticulture.

Glenhyrst Art Gallery of Brant is a Public Gallery supported by the City of Brantford, The Ontario 
Arts Council, The Ontario Trillium foundation, Corporations, private citizens and Gallery members.

Edmund Cockshutt

The Cockshutt family was 
one of the most powerful and 
influential families in Brantford, 
immigrating from England in 
1827 aboard The Lady Digby. 
Edmund’s grandfather, James 
Cockshutt (1783 - 1860), set 
up a dry goods business in 
York (now Toronto) that was 

successful enough for Edmund’s father, Ignatius Cockshutt 
(1812 - 1901), to establish a branch store in Brantford in 1832. 

From 1832 until the mid-20th century, the Cockshutt family 
was very prominent socially, politically and economically in 
the affairs of the city. Edmund Cockshutt’s brothers were quite 
successful as James G. Cockshutt (1853 - 1885) started the 
Brantford Plow Works in 1877, Frank Cockshutt (1857 - 1938) 
was very active in the Brantford Board of Trade and on the 
Parks Board, W.F. (Bill) Cockshutt (1855 - 1939) was Brantford’s 
Member of Parliament for three terms and Henry Cockshutt 
(1868 - 1944) was Lieutenant-Governor to the Province of 
Ontario.



Prior to establishing an estate at Glenhyrst, Edmund lived with his father, 
Ignatius Cockshutt, at The Cedars on Charlotte and Nelson Streets.  
Edmund inherited the property when his father died in 1901 and lived 
there with his sister , Ellen, who passed away in 1906.

In 1914, Edmund Cockshutt purchased more than 15 acres of land from 
the Stratford family that stretched from Ava Road to the Grand River. 
This property was the site for two houses: Joseph Stratford’s Glenhyrst 
Lodge and John H. Stratford’s summer residence, Idlewyld, which stood 
near where the Gallery is today.

During the war years, Cockshutt had to delay his building plans for a 
custom estate due to a shortage of building materials. However, due to 
his great interest in gardening, he began landscaping the 15.5 acres that 
surround Glenhyrst.  His lower garden was devoted to the cultivation 
of exotic and experimental plants. The gardens were maintained by a 
succession of gardeners.

Mr. Cockshutt’s love of horticulture went beyond landscaping. As a young 
man, he had been the first commercial grower of hothouse tomatoes and 
mushrooms in the area, and had greenhouses located on Park Avenue.  
Cockshutt took an interest in the work of the Parks Board to beautify 
the city, yet his greatest love was his own array of gardens at Glenhyrst.  
Open to the public, Mr. Cockshutt allowed these gardens to be used for 
theatrical plays.  A sign “Visitors Welcome” adorned the entrance gate, 
encouraging the public to enjoy the beauty of his gardens.

In 1922-23, when the effects of war-time demands had passed, Cockshutt 
finally built his home, Glenhyrst. A bachelor in his early sixties when he 
moved into the home, Edmund Cockshutt resided there until he died at 
age 95 in 1956.

The house was designed by Brantford architect, Frederick C. Bodley, 
who was the architect for several district school boards.  The exterior of 
Glenhyrst is constructed of rug-brick set in a tile pattern, white Berea 
freestone at the  windows and entrance door, and covered with a slate 
roof.  The body of the house has bay windows at either side of the front 
entrance, with a single story veranda on the east side and a two story 
wing for the servants’ quarters and kitchen on the west.  The eleven room 
mansion was maintained by a housekeeper and a chauffeur, who was also 
a butler, valet and good friend to Mr. Cockshutt.  

The beveled glass entranceway anticipated the extravagance of the rich 
interior furnishings of the home.  Edmund Cockshutt enjoyed bright 
colours and an ornate décor.  The mirrors and ornaments that decorated 

his home may have come from his many trips to Italy.  The elegant living 
room had a very bright magenta carpet with black fleur-de-lis, while his 
windowed library was decorated in restful greens and browns.  

The original grandfather clock and buffet can still be found within 
Glenhyrst today.  This new home enabled Mr. Cockshutt to indulge in his 
interests of art collecting, which he enjoyed sharing with his guests. Mr. 
Cockshutt’s kindness extended beyond his family to social welfare.  When 
Brantford needed a sanatorium for the treatment of tuberculosis, Edmund 
donated the property and contributed generously to its construction.  He 
also helped found the Social Service League, gave strong, steady support 
to the Y.M.C.A., and contributed to the Zion United Church that benefited 
greatly from his services and support as a member.

Glenhyrst Art Gallery of Brant exists today through the generosity of 
Edmund Lister Cockshutt, who wanted to share his love of horticulture 
and art with future generations.  He lived at Glenhyrst for over thirty 
years and wanted his home and gardens, which gave him so much 
happiness, to be maintained for the citizens of Brantford after his death 
so that they could continue to be a source of pleasure.  

In 1956, the trustees of  his will donated the estate to the City of 
Brantford. Over the years, the main house, coach house and gardener’s 
cottage have been used for cultural and artistic pursuits and continue to 
serve the community and its many visitors today.

Edmund Cockshutt and Glenhyrst

Edumnd’s Living Room


